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EtgleuEzADA
I GoDsEYaco.
I CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Flair Commerce Center
9420 Telstar Avenue, Suite A-101

El N/onte, California 91731-2906
(B1B) 443-2881 . Fax: (B1B) 443-7426

I¡IDEPE¡IDEIIT AT'DITORS ' REPORT ON
GENERAIJ PURPOSE FINAI{CTAIJ STATEMENTS

Board of Trustees
South Bay Union High School District

lfe have audited the general purpose financial statements of South
Bay Union High School District (the district) as of and for theyear ended June 30, 1-993. These general purpose financial
statements are the responsibility of the districtts management. Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose
financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan andperform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the general purpose financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general
purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made bt
management, as well as evaluating the overall g"eneral purpose
f inancial statement presentation. We bel j-eve that ouf aüa¡-tprovides a reasonable basj-s for our opinion.
The general purpose financj-al statements referred to above do notinclude the general fixed assets group of accounts which should be
included to conform with generally accepted accounting principles.
The amount that should be recorded in the general flxed aËsetsgroup is not known.

rn our opiníon, the general purpose financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all materiaL respects, the
f inancial position of the district at ,June 3 0, 1993 and theresults of its operations for the year then ended, in conformity
with generally accepted accounting princÍpIes. Arso, in ouropinion, t.he general purpose financial statements referred to
above present fairly, in at1 material respects, the financialposition of each individual fund of the district. at .June 30,1993, and the results of operations of such funds for the year
then ended, in conformity with generally accept.ed accounlingprinciples.



As discussed in Note L to the financial statements, the Districtceased _operations on ,June 3 0 , l-993 , pursuant to a unif icationþroposal. approved by voters on November 3, L992. The finaldisposition of certain assets and liabilities wil1 be made by theState Department of Education and the Los Angeles County Offiäe ofEducation. The uLtimate outcome cannot pre-sently be determined.Accordingly, no provision has been :maäe in tlhe accompanyingfinancial statements.t4E4tê
E1 Monte, California
,January 19, 1-994



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK ,INTENTIONALLY



SOUTH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINED BAI.ANCE SHEETS
ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

Proprietary Fiduciary
Government Fund=Type = Fund-TypeFund-TyÞe

Revenue Projects ':: "'Ser-' ::::::::::t::j:.::Agency
Assets

Cash in County Treasury
Cash on hand and in banks
Cash in Revolving Fund
Cash with FiscalAgent
Accounts Receivable:

lnterest
Other

Due From Federal Government
Due From State Government
Due From Local Government
Due From Other Funds
Note Rece¡vable
Stores lnventory:
Supplies
Food

General Fixed Assets
Provision for Long Term Debt

TotalAssets

Liabilities and Fund Equity
Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Vacation Benefits
Due to Retiree Benefit Account
Due to Student Body Accounts
Due to Federal Government
Due to Other Funds
Due to Student Groups
Deferred Revenue

Total Liabilities

Fund Equity
lnvestment in Fixed Assets
Fund Balances:
Reserved:

Reserved Funds
Restricted Funds

Unreserued:
Designated Funds
Undesignated Funds

Total Fund Equity
Total Liab¡lities and Fund Equity

30,921

$2,600,454 $240,200

145,917
7,608

34,244
86,920

33,634 13,000

$438 $688,247 $37,327
461,697

1 ,150 6,107
1,382

25,493
13,000

6,610

17,3s2

$485,146

222,208
522,986

Gên e iãlr:,.:.:,:::.,.l

$780,674

10,000

23,932
178,167
31,945

261,163
933,095
33,634

$13,103,733
27,174

10,000 30,821

(357,844) 13,131,762 15,463



Account
Group

,',,,;Gènerlal: .,,,,1¡¡¡;,,,,,,,;

F¡ied,: ASsetS;.:::i:::

Statement 1

Memorandum Only
Combined Totals'

:;::.::.::,Júnerl30i:,:::::,,:i,:ri:,:,,: ::,,:r:,Jung 3Q¡,,.,,.,.,.:: :

:' , :',.:.:'.:i9g3;.,.: :.,':: ,, 
::, 

:::r::.,,,,.,,:1992::::tt '- t .'

$14,610,419 $17,558,150

42,952,171

488,871
10,000

183,716
187,157
66,189

348,083
958,588
46,634

$3,325,800

222,208
522,986

46,634

620,836
10,000
25,000

255,205
542,054
15,855

594,493
126,033
384,680

$1,869,460
115,386
761,785
460,908

384,680

339,840

30,821 24,047
9,720

42,969,523 42,'l'14,072
1 15,386

42,952,17'l

4,117,628 3,932,059

42,952,171 42,102,170

40,821

12,789,381

43,767
7't,263

'16,246,272

42,952,17142,952,171 55,782,373 59,463,472

-$a2F52;i7-



SOUTH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BAI-ANCE

ALL GOVERNMENTAL TYPE FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,

Revenues
Revenue Limit Sources:

State Apportionment
Local Sources
Total Revenue Limit

Federal Revenues:
Child Nutrition
Other

State Revenues:
Child Nutrition
Other

Local Revenues:
Food Service Sales
Building Permit Fees
District Taxes
lnterest
Other

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current

Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Employee Benefits
Books and Supplies
Serv. and Other Exp.
Capital Outlay
Other Outgo

Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfer ln
Transfer Out

235,O29

20,327,571 3,448,919 235,029

:, (3,480,710), 360,5g5 3;g31

2,291,5g1 135,325
(135,325) (2,524,266)

254,039

3,039,369

107,265
1,519,054

104,101
26,589

6,911
110,605

472,304

591,802
882,414

236,047

1,573
1,339

861 ,514

9,259,407
3,487,659
3,564,291

656,306
1,8O1,712
1,097,614

460,592

985,314
953,135
353,645
405,692
390,222
1 10,915
249,996

976,610 15,190,929 11 532

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue Over
Expenditures and Other
Financin g Sources(Uses)

Fund Balance
Fund Balance July 1,1992
Prior Period Adjustment
Adjusted Fund Balance July 1, 1992

Fund Balance June 30, igg3

(1,324,454) (2,028,346)

976,610 15,259,288
(68,359)

3,931

11,532

$-1E7eg



Statement 2

Memorandum Only
Combined Totals

,li;j.1,,9€3::.::

94,445,404
9,096,518

$5,779,514
8,696,250

13,541,922

104,101
280,628

6,911
3,149,974

472,304
236,047

700,640
2,402,907

14,475,764

88,782
266,845

6,707
2,449,953

320,091

1,201,361
2,328,849

20,895,334 21 ,139,352

10,244,721
4,44O,794
3,917,936
1,061,998
2,191 ,934
1,443,557

710,578

10,613,373
4,223,255
3,254,593
1,475,625
2,213,714

521,046
933,073

24,011,518 22,734,679

(3,1 16,184) '(1 ,596;327)

2,426,906 2,451,581
(2,659,591) (2,786,581)

(3,349,869) (1 ,931,327)

16,247,430 18,292,629
_ (68,359)

16,179,071 18,292,629



SOUTH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BAI.ANCE - BUDGETTO ACTUAL

ALL GOVERNMENTAL TYPE FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

General Fund Special Revenue Funds

!Bud getir.::ri:.iir.:.

$4,501,121
190

Revenues
Revenue Limit Sources:

State Apport¡onment
Local Sources
TotalRevenue Limit

Federal Revenues:
Ch¡ld Nutrition
Other

Stale Revenues:
Child Nutrilion
Other

Local Revenues:
Food Service Sales
Bu¡lding Permit Fees
District Taxes
lnterest
Other

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current

Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Employee Benefits
Books and Supplies
Serv. and Other Exp.
CapitalOutlay
Other Outgo

Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfer ln
Transfer Out

TotalOther Financing
Sources (Uses)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue
Over Expenditures and Other
Financing Sources (Uses)

Fund Balance

50,000 107,265 57,265

': 
, ,, , , ,::,:,:'::',::,t :,.' .:' ,, :. :,t:::::::::: V-af iafìCg . . : :

,,,,; '' ' '''.. Favofable'
,,,:,:Aêtual,,¡¡',,,,,,,'¡¡,ii.:.,(Uhfavorabl6)

$1,261,460 ($26,971)
353,328

104,101 29,661
26,589 4,589

6,911 1,928
1 1 0,605 16,588

472,304 (104,226)

591,802 (240,198)

985,314
953,135
353,645
405,692
390,222
110,915

Variance

688,947 1 ,519,054 930,107

220,979

2,522,310

9,141,739
3,102,245
2,599,306

848,521
1,497,879

644,002

254,039

3,039,369

9,259,407
3,487,659
3,564,291

656,306
1,801/12
1 ,097,614

33,060

517,059

(1 17,668)
(385,414)
(964,985)
192,215

(303,833)

,,..,'',',].,,,,.8ud gê.t,,.,,,',|,,l',

$1,288,431
377

74,440
22,OOO

4,983
94,O17

576,530

832,000

985,026
976,935
37'1,287
455,915
394,634
110,916
306,400

(288)
23,800
17,642
50,223
4,412

1

(827,003)
(5s,912)

98,000 992É14 794,414
3,368,086 3,909,514 441 ,429

249

.:.:.:.:':':.:.:.:::.{?;i:ÞÍiÞ"99}:':.:.:.,.:.:.:(Q.i-48A.iI.:!.0J:::r::::;:::::;ii::tÍ:;9291?l:,Ol

2,391,591 2,291,591 (100,000)
(140,328) (135,325) 5,003

ii:rii::::::::;:,:r,,.j.i{?gg;Oz?Jr.,.'.,.,',.,.,.'.,.,..:.:;:.:i36C;595.'::::........lj'.'593;622.'.

962,328 135,325
(2,468,354) (2,524,266)

93,753 (1,324,454) (1,418,207) (1,739,053) (2,028,346) (289,293)

Fund Balance July 1, 1992 976,610 976,610 1S,2S9,2g9 1S,2S9,2g9
Prior Period Adjustment t6B.3S9) t6g.359)
Adjusted Fund Balance July 1 , 1992

Fund Balance June 30, 1993



Statement 3

,,,,,,,Favorablê,,:,, 
:,:::

{Unfavqrãble)::i,:

74,440 104,101
242,979 280,628

29,661 88,782
37,649 266,845

300,000

8,000

236,047

1,573

(63,953)

(6,427)

4,983 6,911 1,929 6,707
2,616,327 3,149,974 533,647 2,449,953

576,530 472,304 (104,226)
300,000 236,047 (63,953) 320,091

700,640 1,201,361890,000
786.947

10,244,721
4,440,794
3,917,936
1,061 ,ggg
2,191 ,934
1,443,557

3,353,909 2,426,906
(2,608,682) (2,659,591)

16,247,430 16,247,430

(927,003) 2,451,581
(50,909) (2,786,581)

18,292,629

(117,956)
(36't,614)
(947,343)
242,438
(299,421)
(271,034)

10,613,373
4,223,255
3,254,593
1,075,625
2,213,714

521,046

(109,605) 3,931 113,536 (1,754,905) (3,348,869) (1,593,964) (1,931,327)

1,339 1,339
308,000 238,959 (69,041)

417,605 235,028

11,532 11,532

10,126,765
4,079,190
2,970,593
1,304,436
1 ,992,513182,577 't,172,523

Combined Totals (MemorandulA gnly)

Ì,:,i'..i.....,.Büdö9i......,,,.,,.....,',...........'.......Aetu¡1.,.,,.,,,,,,.,...'.',.....(un!àV0rábla)..,',.,iÏITãTË9ãî
$5,789,552 $4,445,404 ($1,344,148) $5,779,514
8,588,452 9,096,518 50q,066 9,696,250

(189,360)
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SOIIIH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOIJ DISTRTCT
NOTES TO FINANCIA]-, STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED ,IUNE 30, 1-993

NOTE ]- - BACKGROUND AND STGNIFTCANT ACCOUNTTNG POLICTES

A. Backqround
The South Bay Union High Schoo1 District is an
independent political subdívision of the State of
California. It is governed by the fíve member Board of
Education elected by the peopLe in alternating four year
terms. The district operates under the general oversight
of the Department of Ed.ucation, State of California and
the office of the Los Angeles County Superintendent of
Schoo1s.

Unification
Unification is under the jurisdiction of the State
Department of Education. The Los Angeles County Office
of Education also has legal responsibil_it.ies f or
unifications in their county and direction and procedures
for unificatíon are established in the Cal-ifornia
Educati-on Code.

After public hearings, review and submission by the Los
Angeles County Office of Education on May 7, j,992, the
State Board of Education approved to bring before the
voters residing ín the area served by the South Bay Union
High Schoo1 Dj-strict a proposal for school unification.
The proposal was for the formatj-on of two new dist.ricts
unified along City boundaries, the Redondo Beach Unifíed
School District and the Manhattan Beach Unified School
District. (a smal_l section of Manhattan Beach currently
served by El Segundo Unified School District was not



SOUTH BAY UNTON HTGH SCHOOI, DTSTRICT
NOTES TO FINAI\TCIAI, STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED ,JUNE 30, 1_993

affected). The Hermosa Beach city school District would
remain as a K-8 school district with their students
having the choice of attending high school at either of
lhe two newly formed unifíed districts. The South Bay
union High school District would be dissolved, with its
real property becoming part of the new unified district
in which it is located.

On November 3, Agg2 the unification proposal was approved
by the voters with an effecti-ve date of ,Tu1y L, l_993.
New Boards of Education were also elected at this time
and commenced holding regular board meetings for the
implementation of the new districts. The county office
of Education, which oversees school districts in Los
Angeles county, also provided direction and services for
this implementation.

All real property became the property of the new
districts in which it is located. personal property,
cash and fund balances, future liabiritíes or assets are
to be divided based upon an ag:reement of the two new
Boards of Education as follows:

4 Million Dollars of the special- Reserve Account is to
be divided 50? each between t,he two d.istricts -

All remaining assets and liabilities/obrigations are
divided:

Redondo Beach Unified School Di_strict
Manhattan Beach Unified School- District

63.2s2
36.7s2

The two school districts have agreed t.o joínt1y operate
the Adult, schoo'l program through a JpA aglreement, with the

10



B.

SOUTH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOT, DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCTAT, STATEMENTS

FOR THE FTSCA] YEAR ENDED irUNE 30, 1993

Redondo Beach District initially serving as the Operating
District. Manhattan Beach is processing the early
retirement agreements that were entered into by t,he South
Bay Union Hígh SchooL District.

Accountinq Policies
The district accounts for its financial transactions in
accordance with the policies and procedures of the
Department of Education's Californj-a School Accountinq
Manual. The accountj-ng policíes of the district conform
to generally accepted accounting principles as prescribed
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and

the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Fund Accounting
The accounts of the district are organj-zed on the basis
of funds, accounts and account groups, each of which is
considered a separate accounting entit,y. The operations
of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of
self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets,
liabilities, fund balance or equity (or retained
earnings), revenues, expenditures or expenses, âs

appropriate. District resources are aIl-ocated to, and

accounted for, in individual funds based upon the
purposes for which they are to be spent, and the means by
which spending activities are controlled. The district's

c.

11



SOI]TH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DTSTRICT
NOTES TO FINATVCTAIJ STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED ,ÏUNE 30, tgg3

accounts are org'anized into
aggregate include four fund
account groups as follows:

Fund Type
Category Fund Type

Governmental

two broad categories which in
t1pes, one fiducíary and two

Fund Name

Proprietary
Fiduciary
Account Groups

General
Special Revenue

Capital Projects
Internal Service
Agency

General Fund
Adult Education Fund
Deferred Maintenance
Cafeteria Account
Special Reserve Fund
Capital Facilities Fund
Retiree Benefit Fund
Student Body Funds
General Fixed Assets

Account Group
G eneral l-ong-Term Debt
Account Group

Governmental- Funds:

General Fund is the general operating fund of the
district. rt is used to account for alr- financial
resources except those required to be accounted for in
another fund

snecial Revenue Funds are used to account for the
proceeds of specific revenue sources that are IegaIIy
restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. The
dist.rict maintains four special revenue funds:

L2



1.

SOL]IIH BAY UNTON HTGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FTNANCIA], STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED ,IUNE 30, 1-993

Adult Education Fund is used to account
resources committed to adult education
maintained by the district.

Deferred Maintenance Fund is used for the
of major repair or replacement of
property.

for the
programs

purpose
dístrict

2.

3. Cafetería Account is used to account for revenues
received and expenditures made to operate the
district's cafeterias.

4. Special Reserve Fund is used to account for revenue
. received and expenditures made in connection with

the sale of district property.

Capital Proiects Funds are used to account for the
acquisítion and/or construction of all major governmental
general fixed assets. The district maint,ains one capital
projects fund:

l-. Capital Facílities Fund is used to account for
resources received from developer impact fees
assessed under provi-sions of the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

Proprietary Funds:
fnLernal Service Funds are used to account for services
rendered on a cost.-reimbursement basis within the
district. The district maintains one internal service

13



SOUTH BAY UNTON HIGH SCHOOL DTSTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCTAT, STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .]UNE 30, 1993

fund, the Retiree
medical benefits

Benefit Fund, which
to its employees.

is used to provide

Fiduciary Funds:
Aqency Funds are used to account for assets of others for
which the district acts as an agent. The district
maintains four agency funds, one for each school's
student body.

Account Groups:
The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the
fixed assets and long-term liabilities associated with a
fund are determined by its measurement, focus. All
governmental funds and expendable trust funds are
accounted for on a spending of "financial f1ow"
measurement focus. This means that only current assets
and current liabilities are generally included on their
balance sheet. Their reported fund balance is considered
a measure of "available spendable resources. r' Thus, the
fixed assets and long-term Liabilities associated with
governmental funds and expendable trust funds are
accounted for ín the account groups of the district.

General- Fixed Assets Account Group accounts for fixed
assets used in governmental fund type operations.

General Lonq-Term Debt Account Group accounts for long-
term liabilities expected t.o be financed from
governmental funds.

!4



SOUTH BAY UNTON HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED üUNE 30, 1,993

D. Basis of Accountinq
Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and
expenditures or expenses are recognized in the accounts
and reported in the financial statements. Basís of
accounting relates to the timing of measurement made,
regardless of the measurement focus applied.

Governmental funds are generally accounted for using the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are
recognized in the accounting period in which they become
bot,h measurable and available to finance expenditures of
the current fiscal period. Expenditures are recognized
in the accounting period in which the liability is
incurred (when goods are received or services rendered).

Trust and agency fund assets and liabilities are al-so
accounted for on the modified accrual- basis.

The general fixed assets account group accounts for fixed
assets on the estímated cost basis except for land which
is accounted for on historical cost.

E. Budqets and Budqetary Accountínq
By state law, the district's governing board must approve
a tentative budget no later than ,Ju1y 1 and adopt a final
budget no later than Sept,ember l-5. A public hearing must,

be conducted to receive comments prior to adopt.ion. The
dist.rict r s governing board satisfied these requirements.

15
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SOIIIH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DTSTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCTA]-, STATEMENTS

FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED .TUNE 30, ].993

These budgets are revised by the district,s governing
board and district superi-ntendent d.uring the year to give
consideration to unanticipated income and expenditures.
rt is this final revised budget that is presented in the
f inancial st.atements .

Formal budgetary integration was employed as a management
control device during the year for all budgeted funds.
The district employs budget control by minor.object and.
by individuaL appropriation accounts. Expenditures
cannot 1egaI1y exceed appropriations by major object
account.

Encumbrances
Encumbrance accounting is used in all budgeted fund.s to
reserve portions of applicable appropriations for which
commitments have been made. Encumbrances are recorded
for purchase orders, contracts, and other commit,ments
when they are written. Encumbrances are liquid.ated when
the commitments are paid. All encumbrances are
liquidated at ,June 30.

Invent.ories 
.

rnventory is recorded using the purchase method in that
the cost is recorded as an expenditure at the time
individuar invent,ory items are purchased. rnventory is
valued at averagie cost. and consists of expendabre
supplies held for consumption. Reported invent,oríes are
equally offset by a fund bal-ance reserve which indicates

tJ-

L6



H.

SOUTH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FTNA}üCTA], STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED ,JUNE 30, ]-993

that these amounts are not "available for appropriatíon
and expendituretr even though they are a component of net
current assets.

Accumulated Unpaid Vacation and Sick l-,eave

The amount of accrued vacation due employees is $11_9,76L.
This liability for payment will be assumed by the Lwo

districts.

Fund Balance Reserves

Reservatj-ons of the ending fund balance indicate the
portíons of fund balance not appropriable for expenditure
or amounts Iega11y segregated for specific future use.
The Reserve for Revolving Fund and Reserve for Stores
fnventory reflect the portJ-ons of fund balance represented
by revolving fund cash and stores inventory, respectively.
These amounts are not available for appropriation and
expenditure at the balance sheet date.

Property Tax
Secured property taxes attach as an enforceabl-e lien on
property as of March l-. Taxes are payable in two
installments on November l-5 and March 15. Unsecured taxes
are payable in one installment. on or before August 31.
The County of Los Angeles bilIs and collects the taxes for
the district. Tax revenues are recogni-zed by the dist.rict.
when received.

I.

,J.
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SOT]IIH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOI-, DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINA}ICIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED .]UNE 30, 1993

K. Total Columns on Combined Statements
Total columns on the combined statements are captioned
I'Memorandum onIy" to indicate that they are presented only
to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns
do not present financial position, results of operations,
or changes in financial position in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such
data comparable to a consolidation. fnterfund
eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this
data.

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash at June 30, 1993 consisted of the following:
Deposits:

Cash on Hand and in Banks
Cash ín Revolving Fund

PooLed Funds:

Cash in County Treasury

Total-

$ 4BB, B7i_
10, 000

14 ,6L0 ,41,9

$15,109- 290

cash balances held in banks and in revolving funds are
insured up to $1-00,000 by the Federal Deposit rnsurance
corporation. All cash held by the financial instit.ut,ions
is fulIy insured or collateralized.

In accordance with Education Code S."aior, 41001, t,he
district. maint.ains substantially aIl- of its cash in the
Los Angeles county Treasury. The count,y pools t.hese funds
with those of other district.s in the county and invest.s
t.he cash. These pooled funds are carrj-ed at cost which
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NOTES TO FINA}üCIAI-, STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAT YEAR ENDED ,JUNE 30, 1993

approximates market vaLue. Interest earned is deposited
quarterly into participating funds. Any investment losses
are proportionately shared by all funds in the poo1.

NOTE 3 - EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRTATIONS

Excesses of expendítures over appropriations in individual
funds are as follows:

General Fund:
Certif icated Sal-aries g 112 ,6Ga
Classif ed Sal-aries $ 385 ,4L4
Employee Benefíts ç 964,985
Service and Other Expenses $ 303,833
Capital Outlay $ 453,612

Cafeteria Fund:
Service and Other Expenses $ 16,693

Adult Education Fund:
Certificated Salaries $ 288
Classified Salaries ç 2L4
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SOUTH BAY UNTON HIGH SCHOOI-, DTSTRICT
NOTES TO FINAI{CTAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED .]UNE 30, l_993

NOTE 4 - RECEIVABI,ES

Receivables at ,June 30, l_993

General
Fund

Federal Government
Categorical
Aid Programs $

Child Nutrition
3r,945

of the following:
Capital Internal
Projects Service

Fund Fund Totals

$ 45, 658
20 ,531,

66,L89

1_68, 183
1,,470

92,980
85,450

348,083

25 ,493 25,493
933.09s

9s8,588

31_,945

consisted

Special
Revenue

Fund

$ 1-3,7r3
20 ,531_

?a )^L
Total Federal
Government

State Government
Categorical
Aid Programs

Child Nutrition
Lottery
Deferred Maintenance
Apportionment

Total State
Government

Irocal Government
Los Angeles County
Developer Fees
Other

Tota] Local
Government

Interest

Other
Miscellaneous

TotaL Accounts
Receivable

261,,1,63 86 ,920

168, 193

92,990

933,095

933 , 09s

23 ,932

1,7 L 1,67

1,t470

85,450

1"45 ,9r7

7 ,608

25 ,493

1, t_50

r_.382

$_2 8-_02 5

6,1,07 I77,]-06

]-87,r57

$_6-_r_07. çL-J3J,_an-
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SOÏITH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DTSTRTCT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED ,JUNE 30, 1993

NOTE 5 - INTERFUND TRANSACTTONS

fnterfund Receivables/Pavables (Due TolDue From)

rndividual funds interfund recej-vable and payable balances

at ,June 30, l-993 are as follows:

Fund

General Fund
Cafeteria Account

Interfund Interfund
Receivables Payables

$ 33 ,634 $

Retiree Benef it Fund l-3, OOO
33 ,634

1-3 , 000Capital Facilities Fund

Totals #_ASÁ3A ç_46--63A

fnterfund Transfers
Interfund transfers consist of operating transfers from
funds receiving revenue to funds through which the
resources are to be expended.

21,



SOUTH BAY UNION HTGH SCHOOL DISTRTCT
NOTES TO FINANCTAT, STATEMENTS

FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

fnterfund transfers affecting the General
fiscal year were as follows:

Fund for

From
General

Fund

the 1993

To
General

FundTransfer from the General Fund
to the CafeEeria Fund for the
Meals for Needy and to cover
operating expenses

Transfer from General Fund to
the Deferred Maintenance Fund
to match state alLocation

Transfer from Special Reserve
Fund to the General Fund to
cover operating expenses

$ 60,325

2 ,291, , 581_

Totals $l_3s.32s 52,2eL,581,: 

-
NOTE 6 - TAX AND REVENUE ANTICTPATION NOTES

The district issued g2,5oo, o0o of Tax and Revenue
Antícipation notes dated ,Ju1y 1-, lgg2. The notes mature
on .ïune 28, 1993 and yield 3.45? interest. The notes were
sold to supplement cash flow repayment requirements are
that #L,250,000 be deposited with the Treasurer príor to
April 30, L993 and the remainder of the çr,250,000 prus
accrued interest of $93,7s0 be made prior to May 31-, i_993.

The distrj-ct paid Los Angeles county Treasurer and. Tax
Collector according t.o payment schedule.

75,000
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SOUTH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRTCT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FTSCAT_, YEAR ENDED ,JUNE 30, l_993

NOTE 7 - GENERAL FIXED ASSETS

A schedule of changes in general fixed assets for the year
ended ,June 30, L993, ís shown below:

Balance
June 30,

1992

Land/Site lmprovement $ 1,168,188
Building and building
improvements 39,531,841

Equipment 1.402.141

$&1e2fl,

New
Additions

$ 10,022

462,602
417.377

$-eggq!

Deletions

$

40.000

s 40.000

Balance
June 30,

1 993

$ 1,178,210

39,994,443
1.779.518

s42.952.171

Duríng l-990 -I99t the dístrict researched the historical
cost of all the land. For site improvements and buildings
and building ímprovements, âfl appraisal was made by a

certified appraiser and established the est,imated
historical- cost. The equipment inventory, which has been

carried at cost, was updated to include all of the
acquisitions made in the year ended June 30, 1993.

The distri-ct has an established General Fixed Assets group
of accounts.

NOTE B - I-,EASES

Operatinq Leases
The District has terminated its various lease agreements
with Redondo Beach, Manhattan Beach and Hermosa Beach City
Schoo1 District.s for classrooms as of .Tune 30, L993. The

Dist.rict has aLso discontinued its operating leases for
several phot.ocopying equipments.
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NOTES TO FINA¡ICIA], STATEMENTS

FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED ..IUNE 30, 1-993

NOTE 9 - ,JOTNT VENTURES (.JOINT POWER AGREEMENTS)

The South Bay Union High School District participates in
two joint ventures under joint powers agreements (,JpAs)

with Centinela-South Bay School Insurance Authority
(CSBSIA) and Alliance of Schools for Cooperative
Insurance Programs (ASCIP). The relationship between
the South Bay Union High School District and the ,ïPAs is
such that the ,JPAs are not a component unit of South Bay
Uníon High School District for financial reporting
purposes.

Centinela - South
(CSBSIA) arranges for
Compensation.

Bay School Insurance Authority
and provides coverage for Workers,

Alliance of schools for cooperative rnsurance programs
(ASCIP) arrangies and provides property and. Iiability
insurance up to $1,o0O,oOO. Umbrella coverage over
$1,000,000 and up to $l-O,0OO,OOO is supplied by Schools
Excess Liability Fund (SELF). premiums for SELF are
paid by the ASCIP.

Both AscrP and csBSrA are governed by a board consisting
of a representative from each member district. The
board controls the operations of the ,JpAs including
selection
of management and approval of operating budgets,
independent of any influence by member districts beyond
their representation on t,he board. Each member dist.rict
pays a premium commensurate with the level of coverage
requested and shares surplus and deficits proportionate
to their participation in t.he JpA.
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SOUTH BAY UNTON HTGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

As of the date of this report, Do l-992-93 financial
information is available for ASCIP.

Condensed unaudited financial information of SEI,F as of
June 30, 1993 were as foLLows:

SEL,F

Total Assets \ ç78,428,882
Total LiabiLities

Fund Balance

Total Revenue

Net ïncreases
(Decreases) In
Fund Balances

59 ,334 ,624

ça9 ,094-2sß-

$20,085 ,345

çJ ,66e.,J29_

Tota1 Expenditures 1,4 ,4]-5 ,6]-7

Total assets (unaudited) f or CSBSIA as of ,June 3 0 , L993

totalled $l-0, 793 ,565.

CSBSIA and SELF had no long-term debts as of June 30, 1-993.

The Dístrict's share of year-end assets, liabilities or fund
equity has not been calculated by any of the ,JPA's.

NOTE 10 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

A. Lít,iqation
The District is invol-ved i-n various litigation. In the
opinion of management and lega1 counsel, the disposition
of all Iitigation pending will not have a material effect
on the District's fínancial- statements.
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NOTES TO FTNA}ICTAI-, STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED ,ÏUNE 30, 1993

state ard Federal A11orarces,, Arard" ard G."rts
The district has received state and federal funds for
specific purposes that are subject to review and audit by
the grantor agencies. Although such audits could
g'enerate expendit.ure disal]owances under terms of the
grants, it is believed that any required reimbursements
will not be material.

EMPLOYEE RETTREMENT SYSTEMS

Quarified employees are covered under multiple-employer
defined benefit pension plans maint,aÍned by agencies of
the state of california. certificated employees are
members of the state Teachers' Retirement system, and
cl-assified employees are members of the pubric Employees,
Retirement System.

State Teachers' Retirement Syst.em (STRS)

All full--time certificated employees participate in srRS,
a cost-sharing multiple employer contríbutory pubric
employee retirement system. At ,June 3 0 , Agg3, the
district employed 242 certificated emproyees with a total
payroll of #9,447,560

Employees attaining the age . of 60 with 5 years of
credited California Service (service) are eligible for
normal retirement and are entitled to a monthly benefit
of 2 percent of their finar compensation for each year of
service. Final compensation is defined as the average
salary earnable for the highest three consecutive years
of service. The plan permits early ret,irement. options at
age 55 0r as early as age 50 with 30 years of service.

NOTE 11-
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Disability benefits of up to 90 percent of final
compensation are available lo members with 5 years of
service. A family benefit is available if t.he deceased
member had at least one year of service.

After 5 years of credited servj-ce, members become 1-00

percent vested in retirement benefits earned to date. If
a member's employment is terminated, the accumulated
member contributions are refundable. The current rate of
interest credíted to membersr accounts is 6 percent per
annum.,

Benefit provisions for STRS are established by the State
of California Teachersr Retirement Law (Part 13 of the
California Education Code, Section 22000 et seq. ) .

California Public Employees Retirement System (PERS)

All fuI1-time classified employees participate in PERS,

an agent multiple-employer contributory public employee
retirement system that acts as a common j-nvestment, and

administrative agent for participating public entities
within the State of California. The South Bay Union High
School District is part of a rrcost-sharing" pool within
PERS. One actuarial valuation is performed for those
employers participating in the pool, and the same

contribution rate applies to each. At ,Iune 30, 1993, the
district employed 149 classified employees with a total
payroll of $3,394,549.
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FOR THE FISCAI_, YEAR ENDED ,IUNE 30, 1_993

Employees are eligible for retirement at the age of 60
and are entitled to a monthly benefit of 2 percent of
final compensation for each year of service credit.
Retirement compensation is reduced if the plan is
coordinated with social security. Retirement may begin
at age 50 v/ith a reduced benefit rate, ot after age 60 to
63 with an increased rate. The plan also provides death
and disability benefits. Retirement benefits fu1ly vest
after 5 years of credited service. upon separation from
the district, members' accumulated contributions are
refundabLe with interest credj-ted through the date of
separation.

Benefít provisions for pERs are established by the public
Employees' Retirement I-,aw (part 3 of the california
Government Code, Section 20000 et seq. ) .

Fundinq status and Proqress of the Retirement plans
The t'pension benef it obligation" reported below is a
stand.ardized disclosure of the present value of pension
benefits adjusted for the effects of projected salary
increases and any step-rate benefits estimated to be
payable in the future as a result of employee service to
date. The measure is the actuarial present value of
credited projected benefits and is intended to herp users
assess the retirement plans' fundj-ng status on a going-
concern basis, assess progress made i-n accumulating
suffici-ent assets to pay benefits when due, and make
comparj-sons among retirement systems and employers. The
measure is independent of the funding method used to
determine conLributions t.o the retirement syst.ems.
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The pension benefit obligation for STRS was computed as

part of the actuarial valuatíon performed,June 30, 1,993.

The significant actuari-al assumpt,ions used by STRS to
compute the 'June 30, 1-993 actuarial valuation do not
differ from those applied in prior years.

The assumed long-term investment yield is 8.50 percent,
and the assumed long-term salary increase assumption for
inflation is 6.50 percent. The normal cost rate ís L7.46
percent of the covered payroll and the 38 year equivalent
amortizatj-on rate for the unfunded actuarial obligat,ion
is 2.95 percent. Member and employer contribution rates
are set by 1aw and are not affected by the actuarial
valuation.

Under current law the pension benefit obligation for STRS

is not the responsibility of the district. The State of
Californía makes annual contributions to STRS toward the
unfunded obligation. The pension benefit obl-igation for
STRS is included in the financial statements for STRS and

State of California. The estimated total contributions to
STRS for the f iscal year ended ,June 30, l-993 is
$1, 063, 553

The pension benefit obligatíon for PERS was computed as

part, of the actuarial valuation performed .Tune 30, l-991.
Significant actuarial assumptions used to compute the
PERS pension benefit obligation include an actuarial
interest rate of 8.75 percent per annum and projected
salary íncreases of 7 percent cónsisting of 4.5 percent
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for inflation, across the board rear salary increases of
-75 percent for across the board real salary increases
and 1-.75 percent for merit raises.

PERS does not make separate measurements of assets and
pension benefit obligations for individual school
districts or county offices.

The total unfunded pension benefit
to the employees was $368,1-30,403
follows:

Pension Benefit Obligations

Retirees and Beneficiaries Currently
Receiving Benefits and Terminated
Employees Not Yet Receiving Benefits

Current Employees:
Accumulated Employee Contributions
Including Allocated Investments Earnings

Employer-Financed Vested

Employer-Financed Nonvested

Total Pension Benefit Obligation

Net Assets Available for Benefits at
Cost (Market Value is $12,956,176,763)

Unfunded Pension Benefit Obligation

Changes in the pension benefit obligation from

Changes in Benefit Provisions
Changes in Actuarial Assumptions

ob1 igation applicabl-e
at ,June 30, 1993, âs

PERS

s 5,L22,657,843

2,920,739,920

3,676,2L7,749

234.488.200

11,954, L02,7lt

tt.485.972.308

$:iéeJ3o.@

last year were due to:

N/A
N/A
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Contributions Required and Contríbutions Made

The district is required by statute to contríbute 8.252
and 7.58? of gross salary expenditures to STRS and PERS,

respectively.

The participants (employees) are required to contribute
8? and 7% of g'ross salary to STRS and PERS, respectively.

The district contribution information for the year ended

,June 30, 1-993 is as follows:
Employee Employer

District's Contribu- Contribu-
Total Current tions as a tions as a
Employer Year Percenlage Percentage
Contri- Covered of Covered of Covered
butions Payroll Payroll Payroll

Total
Number of Employee
Employees Contri-
Covered butions

sTRS-242
PERS-149

$755,805 $779,424
s222,368 (1)

$9,447,560 8.000/o

3,394,549 7,000/o

8.25o/o
(1)

(1) During fiscal year 1'992-93, the district received
i-nstructions from the State of California not to make the
futl PERS employer contríbutions for this fiscal year.
The district's contribution for ]-992-93 at 7 .5782 of
covered payroll would have been ç25'7,239 had

contributions been made as originally planned.

The district's employer contributions to STRS met the
required contribution rate est.ablished by 1aw. Although
the actuarially determined contribution rate exceeds the
employer rate set in 1aw, the district. has no obligation
for the deficit.
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Trend fnformation
Ten-year hist,orical- trend information giving an
indication of the STRS' and. PERS' progress in
gccumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due
is presented in the state Teachers' Retirement system,s
comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the year ended
.June 30, 1993 and the california publ_ic Employees ,

Retirement systemrs Annual Report for the year ended ,June
30, L993.

The following three year trend information is required to
be reported for pERS.

PERS

6/30 6/30 6/30

Net Assets Available for 
1991 1992 1993

Benefits as Percentages of
the Pension Benefit obligation g2.6o/o g5.oo/o 96.9%

Unfunded Pension Benefit
Obligation as Percentages of
Annual Covered Payroll 16.0o/o 11.go/o g.Oo/o

Employer Contríbutions Made In
Accordance With Actuarially
Determined Requirements, As
Percentages of Annual Covered
Payroll 7.6460/o (1) T.5go/o

(1) See (1) at Page 35.
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Other Information

Under STRS 1aw, certain early retirement incentives
require the employer to pay the present val_ue of the
additional benefit which may be paid on either a current
or deferred basis. The district has no obligations to
STRS for early retirement incentives granted to retired
employees.

NOTE 12 - POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION BENEFITS

In addition to the pension benefits described in Note l-5,
the district provídes post retirement health care
benefits to all employees who retire from the district on
or after attaining age 55 with at least l-5 years of
satisfactory service to the district. As of lTune 30,
1993 there were 85 retirees who met t.hese eligibility
requirements.

Under the pIan, the district will continue to cover and
pay for t.he retireets health care benefits package, which
includes medical, dental- and visíon coverage as wel-1 as
limited term life insurance. Coverage lasts either until
the retiree attains age 65 or.for life.

The retiree may make a one-time election to receive cash
palrments equal t,o the amounts the district would have to
pay for the benefits package. These payments are in
addition to, and separate from, any retirement., annuity
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or deferred compensation payments or benefits to which
Lhe employee became entitled by reason of prior service
for the district.

During fiscar year ended June 30, L993, pa)¡ments totaling
$258,277 were made for post retj_rement health care.
TotaL expenditures for fiscal year ended ,.Tune 30, 1993
amounted to $274,208.
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SOUTH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING BAI.ANCE SHEET
ALL SPECIAL REVENUE WPE FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

,,,,,,,,, Adu1t,',,.,',,.,i

Ëäüaáriôn,.

$205,739

813
1,360

13,713

¡,,¡¡,', Ðefu néd,,.:,:.

Mâinter_renCê

$63,911

r:Spgeiatr
Resenê

.::::::::::t:::::t::j::::::t:;|,:'..:J:::::::::::::l:::::::::

:¡l:::it::TdtaûS:i:r:ir::i:::::::

$13,103,733
27,174

145,9',17
7,609

34,24
86,9æ

$240,200
33,634

Exhibit A

$15,331,166
171,830

198,632
162,081

12,3!A
70,4æ

$222,486
384,680

G..âfê!êrÍã

û27,174

6,249
20,53't

1,470

Assets
Cash in CountyTreasury
Cash on hand and in banks
Accounts ReceivaUe:

lnterest
Other

Due from Federal Govemment
Due from State Government
Due from Other Funds
Note Receivable
Stores lnventory:

Supflies
Food

TotalAssets

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Due to Other Funds
Defened Revenue

Total Liabilities

Fund Balance
Reserved:
Reserved Funds
Restricted Funds

Unreserved:
Designated
Undesignated Funds

Total Fund Balance
Total Liabilities and

Fund Balance

85,450

30,821

$197,519 $42,681
$33,634

30,921

24,16 106,929 21,799 12,979,039

24,106 106,929 52,610 12,979,039

30,821 24,047
9,720

149

$12,834,093

144,955

273,834 607,166

30,821 33,767
71,2æ

13,131,762 15,268,130

13.162.s83 15.373.160

,.,.,r,.$I,Si#10.i4I.Z:.:..,.;.:,.:....':.:.,:.........$,5:S0;326,.
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Exhibit B

Revenues
Revenue Limit Sources:

State Apportionment
LocalSources

Federal Rerænues:
Child Nutrition
Other

State Revenues:
Child Nutrition
Oher

Local Revenues:
Food Service Sales
lnterest
Other

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current
Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Employee Benefits
Books and Supplies
Serv. and Other Exp.

CapitalOutlay
Other Out Go

Total Expenditures

Adult ,.
Educalion,

$1,261,460
353,328

26,589

15,322

4,æ1
882,414

Defened
Maintenance,Cafeteria

104,101

6,911
85,450 9,&3Í!

472,304
1,673

Special,
Reserve

585,488

| : :: ::::::::: :::::.:::

iatäl$,:

$1,261,460
353,328

104,101
26,589

6,911
1 10,605

472,304
591,802
882,414

$1,336,651
376,740

88,782
44,573

6,707
86,850

889,811
1,769,081

3,809,514 4,599,195

985,314
502,117 118,207
249,821 17,il5
155,516 1 ,001
351,025 7,004
81,755 29,160

249,996

985,314
953,135
353,645
405,692
390,222
1 10,915
249,996

135,325
(2,367,904 (2,524,2661

332,811
86,279

249,175
32,193

956,79't
885,113
712,111
402,488
387,496
39,556

348,288

135,234
(2,316,347)

2,575,544 172,917 700,458
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue
OverExpenditures :''':.,'(91,790),-' '(BS,7g4) (107,3091 'sg5;4gg.::

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfer ln
Transfer Out

Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue
Over Expenditures and
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

75,000 60,325
(1s6,3se)

('t88,149) (10,794) (46,984) (1 ,782,419) (2,028,346) (1,313,761)

16,686,92115,2s9,288
(68,359)

Fund Balance June 30, 1993

Fund Balance
Fund Balance July 1 ,1992 212,255 204,508 99,594 14,742,931
Prior Period Adjustment (86,885) 18,526
Adjusted Fund Balance July 1 ,1992 15,190,929 16,686,921
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SOUTH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
COM BINING STATEMENT OF REVENU E, Ð(PEN DITU RES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET TO ACTUAL

ALL SPECIAL BEVENUE TYPE FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAB ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

Adult
Education

Deferred
Mainþnance

ValârÞ
,:.,' . , Favor€Ue,,,,,,.,.
Actual,,, {Unfa'ærEbtej,..

Flevenues
Bevenue Limit Sources:

Stale Apportionment
Local Sources

Federal Revenues:
Child Nutrition
Other

Slate Revenr¡es:
Child Nutrition
Other

Local Flevenr¡es:
Food SeMce Sales
lnterest
Other
Total Revenues

Expendtures
Cunent
Gerlificated Salaries
Glassified Salaries
Employee Benefits
Books and Supplies
Serv. and Other E:<p.

CaFital Outlq/
OtherOut Go

Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Bevenue
Over ãpendtures

OlhEr Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfer ln
Transfer Out

Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

Rcess (Deficiency) of Bevenue
Over Expendtures and
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Fund Balance
Fund Balance July 1, 1992
Prior Period Adjustment

Adjusted Fund Balance July 1, 1992

Fund Balance June 30, 199S

Budget

$1,288,4f¡1
377,685

22,OOO 26,589 4,589

15,322 15,3æ

30,000 4,641 (25,359)
920,000 882,414 (37,586)

2,638,116 2,543,754 (94,362)

985,314
502,117
249,821
15s,516
351,025

81,755

:;ì::iiiìi:::tI1tj. i¡ËI::::::::::::¡::::::iiU:;7,9ill:::ii::::::::i:ì::..i:::li:8io5ê

(100,000) (156,3s9) (56,359)

(113,738) (188,149)

212,255 212,255

$1,261,460 ($26,s71)
353,328 (24þ5n

85,450 13,450

2,000 1,673 pzn

118,163 118,207
17,633 17,545
1,002 1,001
8,4U 7,OO4

29,160 29,160

(44)
88

1

1,430

:i::ìi.:.i:tit:il0iggêi:i:!:i.:ì:i(95;7..941:.i:.i.:::':i:::i:iir:.i:.:!:4;5ggi

75,000 75,000

(74,411) (2s,3e2) (10,7s4) 14,5s8

204,508 204,508
(86,885) (86,885)

204,s08 117,623 (86,885)

985,026
501,903
250,519
155,550
370,700

81,756
306,400

2,651,854

(288)
(214)
698
34

19,675
1

56,404
76,310
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',.:::::::...i:i:ii:.:,::.:::::::::::,::.iii:i:t:::::::t:::::t:t,:::, ....:.,.:..: faVOfáUe,,,,,,,,., ,

'.BUdgEt.:......i......'j,.'ACiUal, : :(QnfarOrablé) ',

Cafeteria

74,440 104,101 29,661

4,983 6,911 1,928
22,017 9,833 (12Je4)

576,530 472,3U (104,226)

,.,i.,.,.:.,..,,,.,.:::i:::':':::,:::,:,,,,',,,,',',,,, .,,,...,,.,,,,,,.,.,, , VâliânC€,,,,,,,
,:,:,:,,:,,:::,:::':,:,:':'::::.:,:.:.:tt,t,:,j,:,::,:,:,,,,,:,,,,,',:!,.:,:,.,,:,,,',,.,,,,.,,,ËâV-fâdê,,,,,,

BudgA,,. ..,. ..,.[çtu¿1 , (Uniarorable)

Special
Reserve

800,000 585,488 (214,514

Exhibit C

$1,288,431 $1,26't,460 ($26,971) $1,336,6s1377,68s 3s3,328 (24,357) 376,740

74,440 104,101 29,661 88,782
22,000 26,589 4,589 44,573

4,983 6,911 1,928 6,707
94,017 't10,605 16,588 86,850

576,530 472,304 (104,226)
832,000 591,802 (240,198) 889,811

356,869 332,811
103,135 86,279
299,363 249J75
15,s00 32,193

24,O58
16,856
50,188

(16,6e3)

985,026
976,935
371,287
45s,915
394,634
110,916

985,314
953,135
353,645
405,692
390,222
110,915

(288)
23,800
17,642
50,223
4,412

1

956,791
885,1 13
712,111
402,488
387,496

39,556
996 404

152,194 3.731

65,328 60,325 (5,003)
(2,368,354) (2,367,s07)

140,328 135,325 (s,003) 135,234
447 (2,468,3s4) (2,524,266) (55,s12) (2,316,344

65,328

113

(31,56s)

99,594

(46,e84) (15,41s) (1,568,354) (1,782,419)

99,594

(214,065) (1,73e,053) (2,028,346) (28e,2s3) (1,313,761)

15,259,288 15,259,288 16,686,92114,742,931 14,742,931
526

14,761

Combined
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CAPITAL PROJECTS TYPE FUNDS



SOUTH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL CAPITAL PROJECTS TYPE FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

Assets
Cash in County Treasury
Cash on hand and ín banks
Accounts Receivable:

lnterest
Other

Due from Local Government

TotalAssets

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Deferred Revenue
Due To Other Funds
Total Liabilities

Fund Balance
Unreserved:
Designated Funds
Undesignated Funds

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and
Fund Balance

.¡,.',,i',Gáþ'iià[.....¡.,¡¡.¡¡¡.¡

.:::r:iFáê!f itiê-s..i.i.':.t.:::

$438

1,150
1,392

25,493

$13,000
13,000

15,463

15,463

1 ,150
1,392

25,493

$13,000

Exhibit D

2,143
44

61j97

$51,904

13,000 51,904

11,532
15,463

15,463 11,532
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SOUTH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BAI-ANCES

ALL CAPITAL PROJECTS TYPE FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

.'...'.......êäþ,itá|,................-...

,l:.:::: Fãci 
f 
ïtie $::':':::,:::,:::rr

$236,047
1,573
1,339

3,931

3,931

11,532

,r.'ij.jÏotâtSi::::::.,::ii:i:::

$236,047
1,573
1,339

Exhibit E

$320,091
8,219

Revenues
Local Revenues:

Building Permit Fees
lnterest
Other

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current
Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Employee Benefits
Books and Supplies
Serv. and Other Exp.
CapítalOutlay

Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfer ln
Transfer Out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue
Over Expenditures and
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Fund Balance
Fund Balance July 1, 1992
Fund Balance June 30, 1993

23g,95g 238,959

235,028 235,028

235,028 235,028 413,729

328,310

74,564
50,000

7,228
62,527

120,933
98,477

3,931 (85,419)

000

3,931 (85,419)

40
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SOUTH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTBICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF BEVENUE, Ð(PENDITUBES,
AND GHANGES IN FUND BAI.ANCES - BUDGET TO ACTUAL

ALL CAPITAL PROJECTS TYPE FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

Exhibit F

ilH'C.l"Il,'l-f $-rl.'ïliÍ'tt+È
::.:.iv€rlancer:r:::r::,,,,,,,,,1-lä1.1t-ÌiQm$Jtf-ç.Þ,(:1ìÌ*:{.¡t:t'}:r/.ùrs
,,:,,Favorsblé',,,:,,,,,,,,,,iËllii-$).ìitTiäìff li,l.i¡Li,*,ïE: r 1r.-:: ::r:::t{.ttttîr:W
(úhf avorable),,,,,ii+$llïi-{þ.ä*l$,HÞ'Ïi.qli$

($63,ss3) $320,0s1
(6,427) 8,219
1,339

Gapital
Facilities

::::::::::::::::::::: |:::::::::]:::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ì:: ::::::::::::::::::::::::::':

::::::::::::::::::|::::]:::: ]:::j::::::i:::.:::::]:]:]:::::::]:::::::]::::::1::::::::i:

::.:i;::B¡dget:r:i::i::::i::::AC¡ga¡;i.;ii

$300,000 $236,047
8,000 1,573

1,339

.:::.::;::.V,râ.fÌanCe:::::':l:,:,:

.ir.;t.Êäüöráb,Jéi.i:::r:

lUñfaìro"âb,let::::

($63,sss)
(6,427)
1,339

Büdgêt'...:.l

$300,000
8,000

Combined
Total

:l::::::::::l:i].j.::::i::::::::::::::::i

i :,:,:,AÞlU at:ii::.:.:.

$236,047
1,573
1,339

Flevenues
Local Flevenues:

Building Permit Fees
lnterest
Other

Total Revenues

É<penditures
Current

Gertffied Salaries
Glassified Salaries
Employee Benefils
Books and Supplies
Serv. and Other kp.
CapitalOutlay

Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfer ln
Transfer Out

Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

Excess (Deficiency) of Bevenue
Over Erpenditures and
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Fund Balance
Fund Balance July 1, 1992
Fund Balance June 30, 1993

308,000 238,959 (69.041)

417,605 235,028 182,577 417,60s 235,028 182,577

74,564
50,000

7,228
62,527

120,933
98,477

417,60s 235,028 182,577 ,605 413,729

(109,605) 3,931 113,536 (10s,60s) 3,s31 1 13,536 (85,419)

1 1,532 1 1,532
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PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE



SOUTH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET _ PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993
With Comparative Totals for FiscalYear 1991-92)

Exhibit G

Combined-Total
Juae,,;goil,,9,99:::::fi1ffi¡jfrË}i*ff it'Iiü,ffi g

'.:¡ 

¡:¡:¡,,,,',,,,Rètifeé
..:ir,.r,,.:Bênef¡t 

.:::,

Assets
Cash in County Treasury
Accounts Receivable

lnterest
Other

Due From Other Funds
TotalAssets

Liabilities and Fund Equity
Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Due to Retiree Benefit Account

Total Liabilities

Fund Balance

Total Fund Equity
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

$688,247 $688,247 $760,077

6,107 6,107 6,108

$485,146
222,209

$485,146
222,209

$4,400
761,785

707.354 707,354 766,185

13,000
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SOUTH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, Ð(PENSES AND CHANGES

IN RETANED EARNINGS _ PROPHETARY FUND ryPE
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993
(With Comparative Totals for Fiscal Year 1991 -92)

Exhibit H

Ì::;::..:....Retif gê.

..'':::l¡.tl:B 
gn,ef it. June,,30,i,il,,993....,ifil$i,f ü.F"1.. fl"li.1$jH,,Såil

Combined-Total

$0 $o $o

Operating Revenues:

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Employee Benefits
Contracted Services

Total Operating Erpenses

Operating lncome (Loss)

Non -Operating Revenues:
lnterest Income
Net Transfers ln
(lncrease) Decrease in Amount
Due To Retiree Benefit Account

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net lncome

744,545
54,400

----Tggpas

';'i.ì.:.l..il:i:::::i:t:ll{iZg 

gigffi }

26,694
232,694

539,577

798,945

744,545
54,400

156,635
100,400

798,945 257,035

;:i:.:..:..'iì.j.':::i:::;ii:rff,...9'' i,94Sli;i':ii:ìriiiiiri'ii:.iii(25.fi0g5l

26,684 32,171
232,694 335,000

539,577 (110,136)

798,945 257,035

t::::l::::::::::::l:i:::::l:lìl::l:l::::i::..:::::::;::l:::lt$o::::
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SOUTH BAYUNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENTOF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES

IN RETAINED EARNINGS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - PROPRIFI-ARY FUND TYPE
INTERMLSERVICE FUND
FORTHE FISCALYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993
(With Comparative Totats for Fiscat year 1991-92)

Exhibit I

Retiree Benefit Combined Total

Rwenues
Operating Revenues:

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Employee Benefits
Contracted Services

Total Operating Expenses

Operating lncome

Non- Operating Revenues:
lnteresi lncome
Net Transfers ln
(lncrease) Decrease in Amount
Due To Retiree Benefit Account

Total Non-Operating Revenues

Net lncome

738,556 7M,545 (5,ggg)
55,000 54,400 600

::.:.:ir::.ii:.':ri:.:(7-99;556j:.i.iiii.ii..., j.,:;:::::(?9ËÌ945J.:.i.:.t:t.t.t.i..:::..,.'(S;39'9l

35,000 26,684 (8,316)
(33,229) 232,684 265,913

539,577 539,52

738,556 744,545 (5,989) 156,635
55,000 54,400 600 100,400

.:::::ìl:i:i:Fggiä5.6ir::'iiiili(?9q: +5i.*.il:::::i(5;tO.Itï*tltllffi"äV.*

35,000 26,684 (8,316) 92,171
(33,229) 232,684 265,913 335,000

539,577 539,52 (110,136)



SOUTH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS _ PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

Net lncome

Adjustments to Reconcíle Net lncome to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:

Decrease in lnterest Receivable
lncrease in Due from Other Funds
lncrease in Accounts Payable
(Decrease) in Due to Retiree Benefit Account

Total Adjustments

Net Cash Used For Operating Activities

Net Decrease in Cash

Cash, July 1 ,1992

Cash, June 30, 1993

Exhibit J

1

(13,ooo)
480,746

(539,577)
(71,830)

(71,830)

(71,830)

760,077

..¡¡¡....,.,,r.:',rr$6€8.;r247r¡:.

.Hêtirêê.....i.

Eênêfit'¡',,;.

$o
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AGENCY ACCOUNTS



SOUTH BAY UNTON HIGH SCHOOL DTSTRTCT
FIDUCTARY TYPE - AGENCY ACCOUNTS
STUDENT BODY ACCOUNTS
COMBINTNG STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS
FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED .TUNE 30, l_993

Balance
'JuIy 1
L992

AT\ÏD LIABTLITIES

Additions Deductions

Exhibit
Page 1- of

BaLance
.June 3 0
19 93

K
3

School Name
Míra Costa High School

Assets
Cash on hand & in banks

Total assets

Liabilíties
Student club trust accounts
Due to general student body

Tota1 liabilities

Redondo High Schoo1

Assets
Cash on hand & in banks
Equipment

Total assets

Liabilities
Student club trust accounts
Due to general student body

Total liabilities

sL34.826

fl3å-_826

$ 83 ,1-25
5L ,7 01,

Ê13A,826-

ç262 ,364
L]-,902

il7 4._25_q

ç243,766
30, 500

Ë27.4._255

s464 ,287

s464-_287

$gor ,636
]-62 ,651,

5464._297_

ç449 ,458
5,450

$454,908

$280 ,61-2
L74 .296

ft54- jls

s4s8.438

s4s€.438

ç29]-,1-49
L67,289

S458-é38

$43 9, 133
0

ji439. 133

$290, 885
]-48 .248

g3¿ 133

sr_4 0 . 675

Ê1!9 ,67s.

$ 93 ,61-2
47 ,063

S141_0. 67s

ç272 ,689
L7,352

Ê229-,04]-

$233,493
56,548

$29_a_-q41

to Financial Statements
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SOUTH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOL D]STRTCT
FIDUCIARY TYPE - AGENCY ACCOUNTS
STUDENT BODY ACCOUNTS
COMBTNING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS
FOR THE FTSCATJ YEAR ENDED üUNE 30, J.993

AI{D LIABILITTES

Exhibit
Page 2 of

Balance
,June 3 0
L993

K
3

School Name
Pacific Shores High School

Assets
Cash on hand & ín banks

Total assets

Liabilities
Due to general scholarship
account

Total 1íabilities

South Bay Adult Educatíon

Assets
Cash on hand & in banks

Total assets

L,iabilities
Due to general student. body

Total liabilities

Elementarv School Fund (North)

Assets
Cash in county treasury
Accounts receívable

Tot.a1 asset.s

Liabilities
Due to other schools

Total liabilitíes

Additions Deductions

s 48. 11-9

sl_e¿19.

s 3 .6e7

Ë___3-621_

s 3 .697

s 3 ,697

ç4L ,245
L2. Otz

Ëþ53 ,257

ss3 ,2s7

Ê53_,257

See Accompanying Notes t.o

4'7

Balance
.Tu1y 1
1,992

s 48,1-r-9

s_l-g¿!e

s 6,786

$_6ts5

s 6.786

s_5-:86

s 1,,623

$__ l._623_

s r-.623

$_!,_523_

ç1-2, O1-2
6 ,61,0

Ë13--622

sLB ,622

$f!-_652

s e 632

Ë_9,53_2

s 8,632

s_g-_632

A^> 5 ,26U

$. J-2és

s 3,260

s_3- 260.

$15, 93 o
L2 ,01,2

Ê2J.242

s27,942

Ë22,942

546 ,273

s46 ,273

s46 ,273

fu5¿J_1

s 2,060

å l_,_a5_a.

s 2.060

s_2-_qcq

ç37,327
6, 6l-0

Ëa3_,937

s43 ,937

Ë43-237_

Financial SLat.ements



SOUTH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOI-, DISTRICT
FIDUCTARY TYPE - AGENCY ACCOUNTS
STUDENT BODY ACCOUNTS
COMBINTNG STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS
FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED ,JUNE 30, L993

A¡ÍD LTABILITIES

Exhibit
Page 3 of

Balance
.fune 3 0
]-993

K
3

Balance
,Tu1y 1
]-992

$ 41 ,245
449 ,006
12,0L2
1,1,,902

s14 '165

#326 ,89L

48 t l1_9
85, Bgg
53 ,257

Ss14¿65

ç 12,0L2
922 ,1_54

6 ,610
5,450

s946 .226

$582,248

6,786
338,570

1,8 ,622

s946 ,226

$ 15,930
9Og ,463

12 , AL2

Ð3Jl_0s

$582 ,034
g ,632

31-B ,7 97
27 ,942

Ë_93J1_0s

$ 37,32'7
46L,697

6 ,6]-0
a7,352

s522,_986

ç327, t_05

46,273
1,05 ,67L

43 ,937

5s22.986

Additions Deductions
All Schools and Elementary

School Fund

Assets
Cash in county treasury
Cash on hand in banks
Accounts receivable
Eguipment

Total assets

Líabilities
Student club trust accounts
Due to general scholarship
account

Due to general student body
Due to other schools

Total l-iabilities

See Accompanying Not.es to
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-. I
l'lB I euEzADAI cooseY &co.

I cERrtFtED PUBLtc ACCouNrANrs

Flair Commerce Center
9420 Telstar Avenue, Suite A-101

El Monte, California 91731-2906
(B1B) 443-2881 . Fax: (B1B) 443-7426

IìIDEPENDEÌì¡lT ÀI'DITORS I REPORT ON SUPPIJEMEN:TARY INFOR}ÍI\TION
I

Board of Trustees
South Bay Union High Schoo1 District

We have aùdited the general purpose financial statements of South
Bay Union High School District (the district) as of and for the
fiscal year ended 'June 30, 1993, and have issued our report
thereon dated ,January a9, 1994. These general purpose financial
statements are the responsibility of the district's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opini-on on these general
purpose financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards; the standards for financial and compliance
audits contained j-n Government Auditinq Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and St.andards and
Procedures for Audits of California K-12 L,ocal- Educational
Aqencies, prescribed by the State Control]er. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about, whether the general purpose financj_al
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examíning, on a test basis, evídence supporting the amounts and
disclosures j-n the general purpose financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting' principles used
and significant estimates made by management as well as
evaluating t,he overall general purpose financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
general purpose financial st,atements taken as a whole. The
supplementary financial and statistical information list.ed in
the table of contents, including the Schedule of Federal and
State Financial Assistance, is presented for the purpose of
additional- analysis and is not a required part of the general
purpose financial statements of the district, except for the
Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis, which is required by the
State Cont,roller's Office. Such information has been subjected to
the audit,ing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented
in a1l- material respects in rel-ation to the general purpose
financi-al statements taken as a whole.

El-Monte, Cal ,*trr^W Wf L
'January 19, 1994
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The South Bay Union High School District was established on j-906
3nd is_ comprised of an area of approxímately Lt.A square mireslocated in Los Angeles county. -ihere were no chanles in theboundaries of the district during the current year. The districtoperated two high schools, ân adult educatiorr high school and acontinuing education school. The district ceased õperations as of
,June 30, 1993. (Refer to Note l_A) .

SOUTH BAY UNION HTGH SCHOOTJ DISTRICT
ORGANIZATION

.ruNE 30, l_g93

GOVERNING BOARD

Office

President

Member

Name

,Iim Duffy

Lyn Flory

Tom Downs

.Toe Mark

Kathy Campbell

Member

Member

Member

Term Expires

,June 30, L993

,ïune 30, 1993

June 30, 1-993

,June 30, 1-993

June 30, L993

ADMINISTRATION

Dr. Walter HaIe
Superintendent
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SOUTH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

FISCAL YEAR ENDED .IUNE 30, L993

1-992 - 1-993

High School:

Grades nine through twelve,
Regular classes

Special education
Continuation education
Ext,ended year proficiency

High School Totals

Regional Occupational Program:
Mandated Program

Classes for Adults:
Concurrently enrolled
Students 21, and not over L9 not
concurrently enrolled

Not concurrently enrolled

Tota1 ADA

Summer School-

High schooL

Hours of
At.tendance

4g ,502

Lo Supplementary

51_

L991--a992
Second Annual
Period Report

2,999 2,97]-
9L 91-

109 L24
55

3,204 3,L91_

256 270

]-1,4 87

205 L97
868 903

4-_647_ 4-_64_9

Hours of
Att.endance

5l_ , 313

Second
Period

3 ,1-26
91,
73

5

3 ,295

]-82

109

232
929

¿. '7 ¿.'7

Annual
Renort

3, 105
B9
76

5

3 ,275

268

109

222
1-,004

!-_87 B-

See Accompanyíng Notes Information



General Fund

Revenues and Other Financial Sources

Expenditures
Other Uses and Transfers Out

Total Outgo

Change in Fund Balance

Ending Fund Balance

Available Reserves

Available Reserves as a Percentage
of Total Outgo

Total Long-term Debt

Average Daily Attendance atP-2

Average daily attendance has increased by 421

SOUTH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS

FORTHE FISCALYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(476,214)

976,610

1993 1992 1991

$19;138,442 $18,527,194 $19,526,919

20,327,571 18,104,322 18,112,056
135,325 g99,0g6 1,033,900

20,462,996 19,003,409 19,145,956

(1,324,454)

(347,8ø,4)

Oo/o

$o

4,747

over the past two years.

5.1o/o

$115,396

4,647

(619,037)

1,508,757

5.5o/o

$298,024

4,326

See the accompanying notes to supplementary information
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SOUTH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTBICT
SCHEDULE OF FEDEBAL AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
JUNE 30, 1993

Program Name
Federal Programs

Education Consolidation & lmprovement Act
Chapter I

Chapter ll
Total E.C.l.A.

Special Education PL94- 142
Discretionary Grant
Local Assistance

Total Special Education

Other Federal Programs
Adult Basic Education
Vocational Education
Drug Free Schools
Eisenhower Math & Science

Total Other Federal Programs

National School Lunch Program

ïotal Federal Programs

State Programs

Gifted and Talented Education
Home to School Transportation
Economic lmpact Act
lnstructional Materials 9- 12
lOth Grade Counseling
Mentor Teacher
S81882 Professional Development
Supplemental Grant
Class Size
Special Education Master Plan
Tobacco use Prewntion Education
Child Nutrition
Bride to Math

Total State Programs

Total Federal and
State Programs

58,798 $2,09s
16,143 5,260
74,941 7,355

1,008
81,141
82,149

Federal
Gatalog
Number

84.010
84.151

84.O27
84.O27

84.002
84.048
84.186
84.186

10.555

:::.:.:i :l:llÏIPgr,Arn:llil.::':,:,':'

::::exÞëng¡i¡r"e$::::..r

60,893
21,4O3
82,296

1,008
81,141
92,149

64,043
21,181
85,224

672
93,663
94,335

II-rlSæõffiF .--rtFirlEF6F ilSSffiffi _--I$iï$figffim

23,443
61,O74
12,925
u,434

111,880

61,623

3,256
4,455
7,711

23,443
61,O74
16,181
18,893

119,591

61,623

23,443
61,293
13,549
6,526

104,811

$45,636
35,767
3,742

37,327
88,713
21,276
48,968
63,536

530,720
123,351

1,794,457
21,827

6,911
1,078

61,623

$46,693
35,968

3,742
39,629

108,273
28,916
59,127
68,1 17

530,720
123,351
878,504
25,702

6,91 1

1,O78
irlrlrlrlrr::::..f.,.gger7.,glll::: :ir::iiiiiiii.lillil.âj.843;3Ogil

$46,693
21,537 14,431
3,742

33,630 5,999
61,149 47,124
19,208 9,708
46,233 12,e94
48,474 19,643

530,720
123,351
878,504
17,315 8,387
6,911

0 1,078
riiiriil..iii.r.i.i,80Ïi16Í:.i ;:l::.i.ijjl.ilirI:9i264i::

::l.:....t.t..l.SSjiiê9i3öä.il
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SOUTH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND

BUDGET REPOKI (J_200)
WITH AUDITED GENERAL PUBPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAB ENDED JJNE 30, 1993

SPECIAL BEVENUE FUN DGeneral Adult Deferred specid cafeteria Total Gapital lntemalFund Education Maintenance @ Fund Sp. Bev. Facilities Services
June 30, 1993 Annual Financial and Budget

Report (Form J-200) Fund Balances g147,47s $1,006 t1v¿,242 $12,gß,g27 $s2,610 $1g,194,18s $11,ooo $o
Adjustments and Beclassifications :

lncreasing (Decreasing) Fund Balance:

Accounts Receivable
Understatement/(Overstatement) (27g/1O) 1S,gæ.

Accounts Payable
Overstatement/(Understatement) (216,609) 7,ZZg 1,422

12,185

(86,885) 18,526

27,507 1,339 10

9,250 3,124 (9,522)

(68,359)
Prior Period Adjustment

Reclassification
9512

Net Adjustments and Beclassificatims (495,g1g) 2g,1OO (8S,41g) gO,Z1 1 O (91,602) 4,469 O

June 30, 1993 Audited Financial Statement
Fund Balances -l$g4zÊ4o --$aJpg- 

-$lgg.q?q 
$]? 9zg,ggg- --$5?.qq $]gJo?.Eeq _jE1gg_ _____$q
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SOUTH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

rruNE 30, l_gg3

NOTE 1. - PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES

A. Schedule of Averaqe Daily At,tendance
Average daily attendance is a measurement of the
number of pupils attending classes of the district.
The purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal
standpoint is to provide the basis on which
apportionments of state funds are made to school
districts. This schedule provides information
regarding the attendance of students at various grade
levels and in different programs.

Schedule of FinancíaI Trends and Analvsis
This schedule discloses the district's financíal
trends by displayíng past years' data along with
current year budget information. These financial
trend disclosures are used to evaluate the district,s
ability to continue as a going concern for a

reasonable period of tíme.

Schedule of Federal and State Financial Assi-st,ance
OMB Circular A-1-28 requires a disclosure of the
f inanci-a1 activities of all f ederall-y funded progirams.
This schedule was prepared to comply with OMB Circular
A-1-28 and state requirements.

Reconcilj-ation of Annua] Financial- and Budqet Report
With Audited Fínancíal Statements
This schedule provides the information necessary to
reconcile the fund balance of all funds as reported on
t.he Form J-200 t.o t.he audíted f inancial statements.

B.

c.

D.
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REPORTS OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ON COMPLIANCE
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LIEI euEzADAI cooseY&co.

I cERrtFtED PUBLtc ACCouNTA¡vrs

Flair Commerce Center
9420 Telstar Avenue, Suite A-101

El lvonte, California 91731-2906
(B1B) 443-2881 . Fax: (B1B) 443-7426

I¡IDEPEIIDEÌi¡1r AITDITORS I REPORT ON THE IMTERNAL COIITROL
STRUCTITRE BASED ON .AI{ AITDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE FINAI{CIÀL

STÀTEMEI{TS PERFORMED IN ACCORD.AI{CE WITH
GOVERNMEIi¡]T AITDITING STÀìIDÀRDS

Board of Trustees
South Bay Union High School District

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of South
Bay Union High Schoo1 District (the district) as of and for the
year ended ,Tune 30, 1993, and have issued our report thereon dated
.Ianuary 1-9, :-.994

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards and Government Auditinq Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabl-e assurance
about whether the general purpose financial- statements are free of
material misstatement.

In planning and performing our audit. of the general purpose
fínancial statements of the distríct for the year ended.June 30,
1-993, w€ considered its internal control structure in order to
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressingl our
opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not to
provide assurance on the ínternal control structure.

The management of the district is responsible for establishing and
maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this
responsi-biIity, estimates and judgments by management are required
to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal
control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an
internal control structure are to provide management with
reasonable, but not, absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded
against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that
transactions are executed in accordance with managementrs
authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of
general purpose financial st,atements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. Because of inherent limitations in
any int,ernal control structure, errors or irregularities may
nevert,heless occur and not be det.ected. Also, projection of any
eval-uation of t.he sLructure to fut,ure periods is subject to t.he
risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions or that. the effectiveness of the design and operation of
policies and procedures may det,eriorate.
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For the purpose_of this report, we have cl,assified the significantinternal control structure-poIícies and. proced.ures in the iolio*irrgcategories:

Accounting Appl icat ions

Billings
Recei_vables
Cash Receipts
Purchasing and Receiving
Accounts payable
Cash Disbursements
Payroll
Inventory Control
Property and Equipment
General l_,edger
Attendance

For all of the internal control structure categories listed above,we obtained an understanding of the design of rãlevant policies anåprocedures and whether they have been placed in operaËion, and. weassessed control risk
Our consideration of the internal control structure would notnecessarily disclose all matters in the internal- control structurethat might be material weaknesses under standards established bythe American Institute of Certified Pub1ic Accountants. A materiaiweakness is a condition in which the d.esign or "p"i"ii"n of one ormore of the internal control structure elements does not reduce toa relativgly low levet the risk that errors and irregularities inamounts that would be material in relation to the geñeral purposefinancial statements being audited may occur and not be detectedwithin a timely period by employeej in the normal course ofperforming their assigned functionJ. lrre noted no matters involvingthe internal- control structure and its operations that we considerto be material weaknesses as defined. above.

Titll_report is intended for the information of management, theCalifornia Department of Educat,ion, and the State Controller,sOffice. However, this report is a matter of public record and itsdistribution is not limiLed.

WElTL
El Monte, California
,January 19, 1994

57



-. I
I4El euEzADAI eooseY&co.

I cERTtFtED PUBLtc Accoulvr^¡,,rs

Flair Commerce Center
9420 Telstar Avenue, Suite A-101

El Monte, California 91731-2906
(B1B) 443-2881 . Fax: (B1B) 443-7426

IIIDEPE¡{DENT AI'DITORS ¡ REPORT ON THE IIi¡:TERNÀI COMTROI-,
STRUCTURE USED IN .ADMIÑISTERING

FEDERJAIJ FINAI{CIAI.¡ ASSISTÀT{CE PROGRJN,ÍS

Board of TrusLees
South Bay Union High SchooL District

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of South
Bay Union High School District (the district) as of and for the
year ended ,June 30, 1993, and have issued our report thereon dated
.Tanuary 19, 1994. We have also audited the distrj-ct's compliance
with requirements applicabl-e to major federal- financial assistance
programs, and have issued our report thereon dated 'January a9,
L994.

V'Ie conducted our audÍt in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards; Government Auditinq Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and Office of Management
and Budget (OMB) Circul-ar A-L28, Audits of Instit,utions of Hiqher
Education and Other Nonprofit Tnstitutions. Those st.andards and
OMB Circul-ar A-l2B require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose
financial statements are free of material misstatement and about
whether the dist,rict complied with laws and regulations,
noncompliance with which would be material to a major federal
financial assistance program.

In planning and performing our audit for the year ended,June 30,
1993, we considered the district's ínternal control strucLure in
order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opiníons on t,he dist.rict's general purpose f inancial
statements and on its compliance with requirements applicable to
major programs and to report on the internal control structure in
accordance with OMB Circular A-l-28. This report addresses our
consideration of internal control structure policies and procedures
rel-evant to compliance with requirements applicable to federal
financial assistance programs. lVe have addressed internal- control
structure policies and procedures relevant to our audit of the
general purpose fínancial statements in a separate report dated
,January 19, 1-994 .

The management of the dist,rict is responsible for est.ablishing and
maintaining an internal cont,rol structure. In fulfiIling this
responsibility, estimat.es and judgments by managemenL are required
to assess the expected benefit,s and related costs of internal
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control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of aninternal control- structure are to provide maáagement withreasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets arJsafeguardedagainst loss from unauthorized. use or disposition, t,ransacLionsare executed in accordance with management's authorization andrecorded_ properly to permit the prepãration of general purposefinancial statements in accordanðe: with g.n.1ã11y 
"ä."þt"aaccounting pr.inciples, and federal financial aãsistance programs

lre managed in compliance wíth applicable laws and reguiatíons.Because of inherent limitations in any internal control ãtructure,errors, irregularities, or instances of noncompliance mainevertheless occur and not be detected. A1so, projeètion of arryevaluation of the structure to future periods i" õubject to thårisk. that procedures may become inadequãte because of changes inconditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operatlon ofpolicies and procedures may deteriorate.
For the purpose of this report, we have cl-assified the significantinternal control structure policies and procedures used inadministering federal financiaL assist,ance programs into thefol-lowing categories :

General Reguirements

Political Activity
Civil Righrs
Cash Management
A1lowabIe Cost,s/Cost principles
Federal Financial Reports
Administration Requirements
Drug-Free Workplace

The following requirements did not apply to any awards received. j-nthe year ended ,-Tune 30, tgg3:

Davis-Bacon Act
Relocatíon Assistance and Real property Acquisition

Specific Requirements

Tlpes of Services
Eligibility
Matching, Level of Effort
Reporting
Cost Allocation
Special Requj_rements , if any
Claims for advance and Reimbursement
Amounts Claimed or Used for Matching
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For all of the internal control structure categories listed above,
we obtained an understanding of the design of relevant policies and
procedures and determine whether they have been placed in
operation, and we assessed control rj-sk.

Duríng the year ended 'June 30, 1993, the district had no major
federal financíal assÍstance programs and expended 87.42 percent of
its Èotal federal financial assistanc.e under the following non
major federal financial assistance programs:

o Education Consolidation & Improvement Act
o Special Education PL94 -1-42
o National School Lunch Program
a Vocational Education

We performed tests of controls, as required by OMB Circular A-L28,
to evaluate the effectiveness of the design and operatíon of
internal controL structure policies and procedures that we
consídered relevant to preventing or detecting material
noncomplíance with specific requirements, greneral requirements, and
requirements governing claims for advances and reimbursements and
amounts claimed or used for matching that are applicable to each of
the major federal financial assistance programs of the district,
which are identified in the accompanying Schedule of Federal- and
State Financial Assistance. Our procedures were less in scope than
would be necessary to render an opinion on these internal control
structure policies and procedures. Accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion.

Our consideration of the internal control- structure policies and
procedures used in administering federal financial assístance would
not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control
structure that might constitute material weaknesses under standards
established by the American Instit,ute of Certified Public
Accountants. A material weakness j-s a condition in which the design
or operation of one or more of the internal control- structure
elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that
noncompliance with laws and regulations that would be material to
a federal financial assistance program may occur and not be
detected within a timely period by employees in the normal- course
of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters
involving the internal control structure and its operations that we
consider to be material weaknesses as defined above.

This report is intended for the informat,ion of the aud.it committee,
management, t,he California Department of Education, and the
State Controllerrs Office. However, thís report is a matter of
publíc record and its distribution is not limited.

WúJnrL
El Monte, California
'January 1-9, 1-994
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CERTI F I ED PU BLIC ACCOU NTANTS

INDEPEIIDEIiTT AT'DITORS I

ou/

Board of Trustees
South Bay Union High School- District

We have audited the general purpose financial st,atements of South
Bay Union High School District (the district), for the year ended
June 30, l-993, and have issued our report thereon dated.Tanuary 19,
L994. Our audit was made in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards; the standards for general purpose fj-nancial
and compliance audits contained in Government Audítinq Standards,
issued by the Comptroller GeneraL of the United States; and the
State Controllerrs Standards and Procedures for Audits of
California K-l-2 Local- Educational Aqencies. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the general purpose financial- statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit incl-udes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimat,es
made by management, as well as evaluat,ing the overall general
purpose f inancial statement presentation. V'Ie believe that our
audit. provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

The district's management is responsible for the district's
compliance wíth laws and regul-ations. fn connection with the audit
referred to above, we selected and test,ed transactions and records
to determine the district's compliance with the state laws and
regiulations applicable to the following:

Attendance Accounting
Gann Limit Calculation
School Improvement Program
Economic fmpact Aid
Categorical Programs Mega - Item

The results of our audit. procedures disclosed immaterial ínstances
of noncompliance with the requirements referred to above, which are
described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and
Recommendations .

FIair Commerce Center
9420 Telstar Avenue, Suite A-101

El Monte, California 91731-2906
(B1B) 443-2881 . Fax: (B1B) 443-7426

REPORT ON STATE COMPIJIÀI{CE

6T



This report is intended for the information of the audit committee,management, the california Department of Education, and thestate controller'|s office. However, this report is a matter ofpublic record and its distribution is not limlited.

EI Monte, California
lTanuary 1-9, 1-994

wsJaf L
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II{DEPEIIDENT AI'DITORS !

BASED ON ÀTV AI'ÐIT OF GENERÀL
PERFORMED IN ACCORDÀ}ICE WITH

Flair Commerce Center
9420 Telstar Avenue, Suite A-101

Eì Monte, California 91731-2906
(B1B) 443-2881 . Fax: (B1B) 443-7426

REPORT ON COMPIJIÀTVCE
PURPOSE FINÀI{CTATJ STATEMEÀNTS

GOVERNMENT AT'DITING STAI{DÀRDS

Board of Trustees
South Bay Union High School District
We have audited the general purpose financial statements of South
Bay Union High School District (the dístrict) as of and for the
year ended,June 30, L993, and have issued our report thereon dated
'January 19, 1-994 .

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards and Government Auditinq Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General- of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit t,o obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements
are free of material misstatement.

compliance with l-aws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable
to the district j-s the responsibilíty of the district,'s management.
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the
general purpose f inancial st.at,ements are f ree of material-
misst,atement, we performed tests of the dístrict's compliance with
certain provisions of 1aws, regulations, contract,s, and grants.
However, the objective of our audit of the general purpose
financj-al statements was not to provide an opinion on overall
compliance with such provisions. Accordingly, we do not. express
such an opinion.

The results of our tests indicate that, with respect to the
items tested, the district complied, in all material respects,
with the provisions referred t,o in the preceding paragraph.
With respect to ítems not tested, nothing came to our attention
that caused us to believe t.hat, the district had not compried,
in all- material respects, with those provisions.

This report is intended for the information of the audit. commJ-ttee,
management., the California Depart.ment of Education, and the state
control-lerrs office. However, this report is a matt,er of public
record and it,s distríbution is not limited.

Er- Monre, califo,w ú*4f &
,-Tanuary 19, t.994
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Flair Commerce Center
9420 Telstar Avenue, Suite A-101

El Monte, California 91731-2906
(B1B) 443-2881 . Fax: (B1B) 443-7426

IìIDEPEITDEIì¡:T ÀITDITORS I REPORT ON COMPLT.àI{CE
T{ITH THE GENERÀ,Ir REQUIREMETITS ÀppIJrCABIrE TO

FEDERAIJ FINA¡{CIAIJ ASSISTAT{CE PROGRÀ¡{S

Board of Trustees
South Bay Union High School Dist,rict
We have audited the general purpose financíal statements of South
Bay Union High School District (the district) as of and for the
year ended,Tune 30, 1,993 and have issued our report thereon dated
,January 19, L994 .

We have applied procedures to test the district.'s compliance with
the following requirements applicable to its federal financial
assistance programs, which are identified in the schedul-e of
Federal and State Financial Assistance, for the year ended .June
3 0, l-993 :

Political Activity
Civil Rights
Cash Management
Al-l-owable costs/cost principles
Federal- Financial Report
Administrat ive requirement s
Drug-free work place

The fol-lowing requiremenLs did not apply to any awards received in
the year ended,June 30, l-993:

Davis-Bacon Act
Rel-ocation Assistance and ReaI Property Acquisition

Our procedures were limited to the applicable procedures described
in the Office of Management and Budgetrs "Compliance Supplement for
Single Audits of State and Local Governments.rr Our procedures were
substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which
is t.he expression of an opinion on the district's compliance wit.h
the requirements listed in the preceding paragraph. Accordingry,
we do not express such an opinion.

With respect to the items tested, the results of t.hose procedures
disclosed no materia1 inst.ances of noncompliance with t.he
requirements list.ed in the second paragraph of t.his report. with
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respect to ítems not tested, nothing came to our attention thatcaused us to believe that the district, had not complied, j_n al-lmaterial respects, with those requirements

This report is intended for the information of the audit committee,
management, the California Department of Education, and the Statecontrollerts office. However., this reporL is a matter of publicrecord and its distribution is not limited.

Wú4rL
EI Monte, California
,January 1-9, L994
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FIair Commerce Center
9420 Telstar Avenue, Suite A-101

El lvlonte, California 91731-2906
(BlB) 443-2881 . Fax: (B1B) 443-7426

IIIDEPE¡IDEIi¡:T ÀI'ÐITORS I REPORT ON COMPLIAI{CE WTTH
REQUIREMEMTS APPIJICABLE TO NONI'ÍA{IOR FEDERjA,IT

FINÀI{CIÀIJ ASSIST.AT{CE PROGRJAIU TR.AI{SACTIONS

Board of Trust.ees
South Bay Union High School District
We have audited the general purpose financial- statements of South
Bay Union High School District (ttre district) as of and for the
year ended 'June 30, 1-993, and have issued our report t.hereon dated
,fanuary 3-9, 1-994 .

In connection with our audit of the general purpose financial
statements of the district, and. with our consiaãration of ¡he
districtrs control structure used to administer federal- financial
assistance programs, as required by the office of Management
and Budget Circul-ar A-1-28, Audits of State and Local
Governments, wê selected certain transactions applicable to
certain nonmajor federal financial assistance progframs for theyear ended .June 30, 1993 .

As required by OMB Circular A-l-28, we have performed auditing
procedures to test compli-ance with the requirements governing
tlpes of services all-owed or not aIlowed; and eligibility that are
applicable to those transactj-ons. Our procedures were substantially
less in scope t.han an audit., the object.ive of which is the
expressJ-on of an opinion on the district's compliance with
these requirements. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.
lVith respect to the ítems tested, the result.s of those procedures
disclosed no material- instances of noncompliance with the
requiremenLs listed in the precedj-ng paragraph. v'Iith respect
to items not tested, nothing came to our attention that caused us
t.o bel-ieve that. the district had not complied, in al-l material
respects, wit.h those requirements

This report is intended for the information of the audit committee,
management,, the cal-ifornia Department of Education, and the
state cont,rollerrs office. However, this report. is a matter ofpublic record and its dist,ribut,ion is not l-imited.

El- Monte, Calif ornia
.ïanuary 19, L994

Wú4r*
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FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS SECTION



SOUTH BAY UNTON HIGH SCHOOL DTSTRICT
FINDINGS & RECOMMENDATTONS

FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1_993

FI¡IDTNG NO. 1

Condition:

ouri!9 our testing of 20 excused/unexcused absences, two excused
ADA did not have supporting absence notes or phone log indications.
Criteria:

Documentation rel-ated to the verificatíon of excused absences(parental notes, logs of phone calls, etc.) must be retained for a
mínimum of three years after the year in which they.originated, perTitle 5 of the CaLífornia Code of Regulations, Séctions t6o2s and
]-6026.

Cause:

Unknown

Effect ! 
,

South Bay Unj-on High School District is not in compliance withTitle 5 of the California Code of Regulations Sections t6025 andL6026. This finding does not affect the calcuration of ADA.

Recommendation:

The District should be in compliance with the Cal-ifornia Code ofRegulations.

Distri-ct Response:

District agreed. Procedures have been ímplemented to ensurecompliance in the two districts.
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SOUTH BAY UNION HTGH SCHOOL DTSTRICT
FTNDINGS 6. RECOMMENDATIONS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JTINE 30, 1993

FIITDING NO. 2

Condition:

During our testing of 1-5 Individual Education program (IEp)
contracts, we noted that four had parental signatures which werecut out and taped from a signed copy sent to the parents.

Criteria:

An IEP document is not considered valid if the original signatureis not present.

Effect:

South Bay Union High School District may be found to have invalid
documentation

Cause:

rf parent,s are not present when the rEp is prepared., a copy ismailed to them for their approval, when the scliool receiveä thesigned copy, they cut and tape the original signat,ure to theoriginal IEP.

Recommendation:

South Bay Union High School Districts should file the complete
signed rEP in the student's file along with the originat rEp.

District Response:

District agreed. Procedures have been implemented to ensure
compliance in the two districts
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SOUTH BAY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS & RECOMMENDATIONS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .]T]NE 30, 1993

Current
Status

Dístrict
Explanation
Not fmplemented

FINDTNG NO. 1

The monthly att.endance report by student d.id
not agree to the school_ summary recap for the
9th and 11th grades of the 7th month tested.
Recommendation:
We recommended that documentation supporting
any changes to the monthly attendance reports
with the monthly recap summary be kept.

FÏNDTNG NO. 2

There are no cont.rol- procedures in place to
ensure that payroll checks'have been received
by employees. The secretary receiving the
checks from the district office does not sign
for them and individual employees picking up
checks do not sign for them. No record thaL
payroll checks have been distributed.
Recommendation:
District office formulate a written policy
or procedures regarding distributíon of pay-
rol-1 checks to be f ol-l-owed at the school site.
Implement a sign off procedure where employees
must sign upon receipt of their check.

Implemented

Implemented
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